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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 3

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/24/2015 8/24/2015 22:35

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8959 15-294609 F15-076

Date/Time Entered
8/24/2015 23:37

Incident Summary

Officers responded to 3210 E. 44th #B105 on a call by Pamela Parnell that her sister |EzZ3l had locked
herself in the bathroom to kill herself. As units responded, additional info was relayed that [EZEE had a
knife in her hand and had cut her wrist, then gone back into the bathroom. Pamela stated that "there's lots of
blood". Ofc. Mohondro arrived first on scene and was met by Pamela outside crying "She's dying!" before
running back to the apartment. Ofc. Mohondro approached from the slider, and saw |G 'eaving by the
front door. He contacted her outside, observing her to be covered in blood and holding a large knife. Ofc.
Mohondro began verbals, but I was unresponsive, slowly turning toward him, raising the knife in an
overhand grip, and advancing toward him. Ofc. Mohondro had been holding his gun at low ready, but raised

it to point toward | EZI as he continued commands. She finally dropped the knife and dropped to the
ground, where she was detained pending transport for medical treatment and mental health evaluation. She
remained incoherent, fighting against first responders and necessary restraints. Indications were that a
recent breakup, alcohol consumption and a previous attempt all played factors.

In compliance with policy per Chief Dobrow 10.14.15.

Incident Location

e 3210 44th AV, Suite/Apt: B105, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99223 - : Southeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Suicidal Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Exterior Lighting d-12-21 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident
Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EORtOEsVuErO5... 10/15/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 3

No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

#14

DOB: 1/22/1979 Race: White Gender: Female

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Passive Resistance

Involved Officers

Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Pointed Firearm |Yes |

FRONT

Missed

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EORtOEsVuErO5... 10/15/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 3

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

8/25/2015 Officer reports pdf
8/25/2015 CAD pdf
8/25/2015 Supervisory additional pdf
8/26/2015 Radio traffic wav
9/12/2015 Scene photo #1 IPG
9/12/2015 Scene photo #2 PG
9/12/2015 Scene photo #3 JPG
9/12/2015 Scene photo #4 IPG
9/12/2015 Scene photo #5 PG
9/12/2015 Scene photo #6 JPG

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt || From || To CC Approved
9/12/2015 "Lieutenant Dean Sprague ”Captain David Richards |[(none)

Sender's Instructions: Forward through South patrol chain of command.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force by Officer Mohondro in pointing is firearm at the
female subject was appropriate and within policy. Officer Mohondro was faced with the threat of great bodily
harm by the female subject and responded appropriately in the event that he had been forced to keep himself
and others at the scene safe.

9/22/2015 Captain David Richards ”Chief Patrick Dobrow Sergeant David Staben

Sender's Instructions: This was an appropriate use of force. Please see attached reviews.
Recipient's Comments/Response: UOF was reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain David Richards

Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EORtOEsVuErO5... 10/15/2015



USE OF FORCE SUPERVISORY ADDITIONAL
#15-294609

As respanding supervisor to the incident, | arrived shortly after [ IR 2d been
detained. | observed a bloody kitchen knife laying a few feet away from IEZEE and a
large amount of blood on her arms and smeared over her body. She appeared
intoxicated and incoherent, fighting officers who were holding each of her limbs. When
AMR arrived she screamed and thrashed to avoid being restrained, and fought medics
and hospital security when transferred to another restrained bed.

At the scene | was advised by Ofc. Mohondro that he had pointed his fircarm at IR
when she had turned toward him and advanced toward him with the knife in an overhand
hold. He said she took a couple of steps, then dropped the knife and slumped to the
ground. He also advised that he has a flashlight mounted to his firearm, and it was
activated as he briefly pointed it at her. Ofc. Mohondro said that his firearm had been
held at the low ready position while giving commands, and it was only during the time
she advanced on him that he had brought it up, quickly holstering it onceh fell to
the ground.

| contacted [EZI after giving her a few minutes to decompress following her last
outburst. | asked [ EZI what she remembered about her contact with officers. She
said that she heard someone yelling at her, but didn’t know it was an officer or what he
was saying. Il a/so said she didn’t see Ofc. Mohondro's firearm because of the
“bright light shining in my eyes”, therefore she did not perceive that the use of force had
actually occurred.

There were no body cameras worn by responding officers on this call.

Ofc. Mohondro correctly addressed [ EZI with his firearm out and at the low ready
while giving commands given her current mental state and the visible presence of a
kitchen knife in her hand while she bled from multiple self-inflicted lacerations.

When IEZEM turned, raised the knife and began advancing, Ofc. Mohondro
appropriately addressed a perceived lethal threat to himself and lifted his aim from low
ready to on target. When || EZIactions were no longer perceived as immediately
lethal (dropping the knife, ceasing forward movement toward him, slumping to the
ground), a time frame encompassing only a couple of seconds, Ofc. Mohondro correctly
tailored his response and dropped his aim to low ready, then holstered in order to
provide control and medical aid to obvious injuries.

Ofc. Mohondro’s use of force by pointing his firearm was within policy, case law and use
of force guidelines.

Lt. Dean Sprague #93



08/24/15

Entered

23:37:57 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3
Incident History for: #SP150294609

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

08/23/15 22:
08/23/15 22:
08/23/15 22:
08/23/15 22:
08/24/15 00:

Initial Type: SUICA
Initial Priority: 2

28:26 BY 91115 911138

29:25 BY PCC03 1210

29:25

34:39

19:55

Final Type: SUICA (SUICIDE ATTEMPT)

Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: D473
Police BLK: SPC6SG
Group: P6 Beat: Map Page: 42
Loc: 3210 E 44TH AV #B105 ,SPK -- COPPER HILLS APT btwn S REGAL ST & S FREYA ST
Name: PAMELA Addr: SAME Phone: 4108977750
/222826 (911138) ENTRY SISTER: HAS LOCKED HERSELF IN BATHROO
M TO KILL HERSELF. SHE TOOK A LIGHTER INTO THE
ROOM, UNK WEAPONS. HAS HAD ALCOHOL TODAY. FIR
E NOT ADVISED.
/222826 SFCSEND ,Incident data pushed to foldexr
/222829 (****%%%) SPCACK ,Processed Successfully
/222925 (1210 ) DISPER D471 #1188  MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
/222925 ASSTER D470 #783 BRANNON, BEAU
/223003 (911138) SUPP NAM: PARNELL,PAMELA D,
TXT: #14 36 YO. SHE'S OUT OF T
HE BATHROOM, HAS A KNIFE IN HER HAND. SHE'S CU
; T HER WRIST
/223034 (1210 ) CALLBK T/91115
, CONF WHICH BLDG/#?
/223113 (911138) SUPP NAM: PARNELL,PAMELA D,
TXT: BACK IN THE BATHROOM. THIS IS BU
ILDING B.
/223116 (1210 ) EMSREQ D471  T/PCCO02
, STAGE MEDICS
/223121 (1222 ) *ASSTER D473 [3210 E 44TH AV #105 -, SPK]
#1222  HOWARD, CALEB
#1238  HICE, SCOTT
/223125 (969 ) *ASSTER D369 [3210 E 44TH AV #105 ,SPK]
#969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS
/223130 (1210 ) CHANGE LOC: 3210 E 44TH AV #105 ,SPK --> 3210 E 44TH
AV #B105 ,SPK
/223133 ASSTER L1183 #093 SPRAGUE, DEAN
/223153 REMING D471  WANT,Da71,,,,,, N 1579, 01, 22,
/223204 (1234 ) CALLBK T/PCCO3
,FIRE ADV
/223215 (1210 ) MISC D471 , INDEX WEAPON? D369 ER
/223237 REMINQ D471  WANT,D471,., .,/ vrrsrr14s #4b AP
/223237 (911138) SUPP LOC: 3210 E 44TH AV #105 ,SPK,
NAM: PARNELL,PAMELA D,
TXT: IS NOT RESPONDING
/223307 SUPP 1OC: 3210 E 44TH AV #105 ,SPK,
NAM: PARNELL,PAMELA D,
TXT: SLIDER DOOR IS OPEN.
/223322 (1222 ) *REMINQ D473 MWANT,,,,,....... KK -
/223324 (1210 ) CALLBK T/91115
,HOW SERIOUS ARE THE CUTS TO WRIST?
/223341 (931 ) *ASSTER D360 [3210 E 44TH AV #B105 ,SPK]



/223357
/223404

/223433

/223439
/223445

/223508

/223518
/223524
/223530

/223547

/223612
/223613

/223640
/223658
/223728
/223744
/223758
/223815
/223832
/224002
/224330
/224434
/224440
/224451
/225334
/225556
/225839

/225935
/225952
/230016
/230034
/230038
/230236
/230326
/230441
/231107
/231204
/231218
/232627
/233500

/233752

/234005
/234057

(1188
(9111

(1210
(625

(1210

(1084

(1210

(1234
(1210

(093
(1210
(1084
(1210
(931
(1210
(625
(1210

(093
(625
(244

(1222
(969
(783
(1123
(969
(1222
(244
(093
(783
(1222
(1188
(1222
(093

(1188

(783
(1222

**%* New Date:

)
38)

)
)

08/24/15 *x*

*REMINQ
SUPP

SUPP

ONSCNE
*ASSTER

CALLBK

MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

EMSREQ

MISC
CALLBK

MISC
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
*PREMPT
ONSCNE
*PREMPT
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*ASSTER

*CHGLOC
*MISC

* CHGLOC
CHGLOC
* CLEAR
*MISC

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

*CLEAR
*ONSCNE

D471

D471
P317

D470

B445

D471

D471

D473
D473
1,183

B445
D369
D360

P317
D471

D471
1183
P317
L244

D473
D369
D470
D471
D369
D473
1244
L.183
D470
D473
D471
D473
L183

D471

D470
D473

#931 KESTER, ALEXIS
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIII””"”
LOC: 3210 E 44TH AV #105 ,SPK,
NAM: PARNELL,PAMELA D,
TXT: NOT CONSCIOUS, THERE'S LOTS OF BL
OOD BUT SHE'S STILL BREATHING.
TXT: PAMELA IS ASKING FOR INSTRUCTIONS AS TO H

OW TO HELP

[3210 E 44TH AV #B105 , SPK]

#625 BUSCH, KEVIN
T/91115
,HAVE COMP PUT DIRECT PRESSURE ON WOUNDS, PER
D470
, RESTRICTED

,OPEN MIC D471 PUT THE KNIFE DOWN
[3210 E 44TH AV #B105 , SPK]
#1084 BELITZ, TODD
T/PCCO2
, EXPEDITE MEDICS
,DEEP CUTS TO BOTH WRISTS
T/PCCO3
, FIRE UPDATED
, APPLICATION

, * APPLYING PRESSURE TO WOUNDS AT 2236/D4A73
, ENOUGH UNITS HERE

,* TOURNIQUET TO WOUND

, FOLLOWING AMBULANCE

, UNRESTRICTED

[FLW AMBU]

[DEACONESS ER]
,PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/ASST PIX

[FLW AMBU]

#244 LEE, TOM
[DEAC]

, PSTAT/ASST
[DEAC]

[DEAC]

,HICE IS WITH AMR, IM FOLLOWING

[1 FOR DECON]

DSP: 8D .

,INTERVIEWED JHIEQE 2T DEACONESS ER AS PART
OF BLUE TEAM USE OF FORCE RPT.NO BODY CAMS ON
CALL. PSTAT/ASST

DSP: 8D --> 1A

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT 1B



/000016
/001953
/001955
/001955

(244
(1222

)
)

*CLEAR

*MISC

*CLEAR
CLOSE

L244
D473
D473
D473

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
,ALL, CLEANED UP, PSTAT/ASST




"INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B _ o il
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER -
sPD - 15-294609 |
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
RESPONDING TO (Cfficer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Ofticer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT
Mon 08/24/2015 22:28 Sun 08/23/2015 22:00 | Mon 08/24/2015 00:19 |
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
22:29 22:34 00:19 08/24/2015 00:47
PRIMARY CHARGE B UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOGATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
3210 E 44th Avenue #B105, Spokane, WA 99223
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

None
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS . INGIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Brannon

DATE OFB!RTHIA £

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

W-White 01/22/1979 36

HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS ) !
Ic/:\?w[)%r- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

. 3210 E 44th Avenue #B105, Spokane, WA 99223
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) 590-6060
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED? |

Individual O ves Ono

HOSPITAL TAKEN TO [ aveLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN " |suicioenote  |HOLD PLACED BY |

On 08/2312015 at about 2229 hrs [ was on routlne patrol ina fuIIy marked Spokane Police Vehlcle
wearing the uniform of the day complete with badge and Spokane Police patches.

| was dispatched to 3210 E 44th Ave #B105 on a report of a suicidal. INNEEEEEZEEEEE sister

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION ]
#1188 - Mohondro, Corrigan Mental Health Services, Spokane Mental Health
APPROVAL T | DATEMIME

#472 - Carr, Michael 08/24/2015 08:16

Incldent Repon #1 . 0812412015 08:23:00. 004



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED

PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE o 15-294609

Page 2

INCIDENT NUMBER

Pamela called in, advising her sister was suicidal and had locked herself in the bathroom. While
enroute, she updated 911 that[IEZEMhad cut her wrists with a large knife and was unconscious.

| was first to arrive on scene. | pulled into the parking lot, intending to wait for another unit. However,
Pamela was outside in the parking lot. She started running toward my vehicle pointing to her
apartment. She was saying something like "in there!" She said something like, "She's dying!"

Pamela started running back to the apartment. | told her to wait and went to the sliding glass door. |
cleared what | could of the apartment by looking through the door and stepped inside. | observed the
front door swinging closed and a leg disappearing behind the door. There was blood on the floor

and door.

| opened the front door and slowly stepped outside with my firearm at the low ready position. | saw
BEZZE v =)king away, her back to me, down the corridor of the apartment building. INNEZEEE egs
and forearms were covered in blood. She was walking very slowly, swaying as she walked. In her
right hand was an approximately 10" long fixed blade knife.

| said, "Police put the knife down" with no response. | called her by name and told her she neéded to
put the knife down. | repeated, "Spokane Police, put the knife down" as she started turning around.
She turned around and faced me, about 15-20' away. | told [t was going to be okay and to
put the knife down, and then instructed her to get on the ground IIEZEE did not comply.

Bl 2d the large knife in her right hand in an overhand grip. IIIEZEEwas still not complying
with my orders to put the knife down. | was wearing the uniform of the day and identified myself as
the police several times. She had shown the intent to harm herself by cutting her own wrists. She
was armed with an approximately 10" fixed blade knife. | had my firearm out at the low ready
position and did not have time to re-holster and access my taser.

I continued to order | EZIlto put the knife down. By now she was facing me. She continued to
ignore my commands and | changed my tone, ordering her to drop the knife. IIEZEM still holding
the knife began stepping (approximately 2 steps) toward me. As she stepped, she was slowly raising
the knife upward in her right hand. | was unsure of IEZEEM intent, and might possibly have been
dealing with a potential "suicide by cop" scenario. IEHIWwas still advancing toward me. She was
armed with a clearly lethal weapon. Based on my training and experience, IIIEZI would have been
able to traverse the distance between us faster than | would have been able to react. [N was
already facing me and I did not want to take my eyes off of her long enough to retreat. | was already

stepping backward away from [INEZEE

Because of the above reasons, | decided that if IIEEZEE continued to advance toward me | would be
using deadly force. | raised my weapon at her and activated my weapon mounted light. The light
seemed to disorient [ JEZIland she appeared to become light headed, swaying as she stood there




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T‘l‘rEh_APTED INCIDENT NUMBER -
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE (] 15-294609 __

and apparently going to fall over. I started lowering her body to the ground slowly, and the
knife slipped from her hand. She was looking down, her hand about 2 1/2-3' away from the knife on
the ground. ! utilized the opportunity and advanced on I kicking the knife backward while
grabbing onto her right arm.

Page 3

| escorted IIEZE to a seated position while other officers arrived. [ was crying, saying "l
don't want to do this anymore" and "l just want to go home."

We had [JEEZ lic on her back. Both of her forearms and thighs were coated with fresh blood.
Myself and Ofc. Hice applied tourniquets to both of I arms. | searched for wounds on the
right arm and could not locate one. It appeared to blood was from her left arm. There were several

long, deep cuts on her left wrist. | applied quick clot to the cuts and held onto K arms until
medics responded.

B2 /= resisting, trying to pull away from us and kicking her legs. AMR responded with a
gurney and secured IIEZM to the gurney. | followed AMR to Deaconess Hospital where | briefed
the charge nurse on the situation.

Lt. Sprague responded to Deaconess and spoke to I

Ofc. Brannon interviewed Pamela. See his report for further details.

Mohondro #1188
D471

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-294609
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 08/23/2015 22:28
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE 1
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME ]
08/24/2015 03:48

PRIMARY CHARGE S ) UCR/NIBRS CODE

THERS
NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE
c-1 Parnell, Pamela D F | W-White/Non-Hispanic 05/05/1982 33

HEIGHT WEIGHT |B8UILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS )

509" | 130 | Light )

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALY 7] | 4707 E Upriver Drive #B205, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QOCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

On 08/23/14, at about 2234 hours, | responded to 3210 E. 44th Apt B105, on the report of a
suicidal female. The complainant called in to report that her sister was suicidal and had locked
herself in the bathroom.

Prior to my arrival, Ofc. Mohondro checked out on scene and encountered the suicidal female
coming out of the apartment. | could overhear Ofc. Mohondro giving the female verbal directives to
'drop the knife.! Other units checked out on scene moments later.

Upon arrival, | assisted Officers Howard, Hice, and Mohondro who were subduing the female and
rendering medical aid. She was identified as INEGIEZI | could see tourniquets had been
applied to both her arms and Ofc. Hice was applying hemostat gauze to her left arm. B2 =s
combative and struggling throughout the process. Medics arrived on scene a short time later and
transported [IIEZIM to Deaconess ER for further medical treatment and a psychiatric evaluation.

| spoke with [IIEZEEM sister, Pamela, who indicated that her sister has been suffering from
depression for a long time. Pamela said she received a phone call earlier in the evening telling her
that she was on her way back into town with a friend. Pamela said she wasn't sure, but believed
there was an incident at | EZIIl boyfriend's house in Post Falls, ID in which the police were called
and [N was asked to leave. One of IEEZEE friends picked her up and brought her back into
Spokane so Pamela could pick her up and bring her home. Pamela said [ made statements
about wanting it to all end, never saying directly that she wanted to kill herself, just implied. Pamela
brought IEZEM back home and IEZZIM began drinking excessively. Pamela tried to talk with

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#783 - Brannon, Beau
APPROVAL : DATETIME

08/24/2015 11:03

e

. uppleental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE O 15-294609

but she continued to talk about wanting to die and that her kids would be better off without
her.

Pamela said [ JEZI ocked herself in the bathroom at one point and had armed herself with a
kitchen knife. [EZIl exited the bathroom for a brief time and Pamela could see she had cut her
wrists. Pamela called immediately for assistance.

Pamela said |JJEZI| has had a history of self harm and suicide attempts.

B. Brannon #783

Sipplemental Reporfed T T = E ADITION

T 08/24/2015 11



PHOTOLOG

PGENCY NAME \cROSS REFERENCE NUMBER(S) INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-294609
NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION §LOCATION OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT *HOTO DATE
Persons-Att-Suicide 3210 E. 44th #B105 8-23-15
PHOTOGRAPHED BY [LOCATION PHOTOS TAKEN
Busch #625 3210 E. 44th #B105
RACE SEX [0/0]:

NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE

NUMBER

16

DESCRIPTION

knife on ground, just outside of #8105

7
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